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The Department of Health, Family Health Services Division, WIC Services Branch is issuing this addendum to RFP No. HTH 540-1, Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC) for the purposes of:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Responding to questions that arose at the orientation meeting of 

November 16, 2006 and written questions subsequently submitted in accordance with Section 1-V, of the RFP.  

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amending the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Final Revised Proposals

The proposal submittal deadline:

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is amended to <new date>.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

is not amended.  Deadline 01/26/2007.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

for Final Revised Proposals is <date>.

Attached is (are):

 FORMCHECKBOX 

A summary of the questions raised and responses for purposes of clarification of the RFP requirements.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Amendments to the RFP.

 FORMCHECKBOX 

Details of the request for final revised proposals. 

If you have any questions, contact:

Michael Nakaji, WIC Administrative Support Section Chief

(808) 586-8190

michael.nakaji@doh.hawaii.gov

235 S. Beretania Street, Suite 701

Honolulu, Hawaii 96813

Responses to Question Raised by Applicants

For RFP No. HTH 540-1

Special Supplemental Nutrition Program for Women, Infants and Children (WIC)

REFERENCES

1.
Question:
Where can forms be obtained/accessed?

Response:
www.spo.hawaii.gov (State Procurement Office [SPO]website)

2.
Question:
What are other important websites?


Response:
www.fns.usda.gov/wic (Food and Nutrition Service, United States Department of Agriculture [USDA], WIC), and www.hawaiiwic.com (direct link to State of Hawaii Department of Health WIC website)

RFP PROCESS

3.
Question:
Who will participate in the evaluations of proposals?

Response:
The WIC Services Branch management team members and an evaluator designated by the respective District Health Officer will evaluate all proposals received.  Cash Lopez has been identified for Kauai; Jeny Bissell for Maui and Martha Schaffer for the Big Island.  If proposals are not received for a particular island, the respective evaluator may be excused.
4. Question:
Is this is a new procedure?

Response:
District Health Offices were not involved in the process four years ago at the last evaluation process.  They are included by request, because they are concerned about potential reduction-in-force of their staff.
5.
Question:
Wouldn’t the designated person have a bias to the proposals submitted?


Response:
The District Health Office designated individual would only be one of four to seven evaluation members and the evaluation process should preclude any bias of one team member.

6.
Questions:
Do the Federal regulations assign the same priorities in considering Community Health Centers and Rural Health Clinics as Local Agencies (LA)?


Response:
Yes, first consideration is given to a public or private nonprofit health agency that provides ongoing, routine pediatric, obstetric care and administrative services.
FINANCIAL

7.
Question:
On what should projected budgets be based?


Response:
Subject to availability of Federal funds and USDA approval, the State Agency (SA) anticipates reimbursement rates of $12.00 per participant per month for Federal Fiscal Years (FFY) 2008 and 2009 and $12.25 per participant per month for FFYs 2010 and 2011.
8.
Question:
What is the current reimbursement rate?


Response:
The FFY 2007 rate is $11.75 per participant per month.

9.
Questions:
What is a participant?


Response:
Participants are pregnant women, breastfeeding women, postpartum women, infants and children who are receiving supplemental foods or food instruments (FIs) under the Program and includes breastfed infants of participant breastfeeding women.  See 7 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 246.2 for the definition.
10.
Question:
Where can I find cost principles?


Response:
Please refer to the SPO website under 103F for Private Providers.  In addition, USDA and Office of Management & Budget (OMB) guidelines can be viewed on the Internet.  If you have questions, please contact the SA.

11.
Question:
Will the reimbursement process change?


Response:
No changes are anticipated at this time.  LAs bill for reimbursement regardless of caseload achieved.

12.
Question:
What caseloads will be assigned?


Response:
The LAs are to propose the caseload and provide justification.  The justification is especially crucial if higher or lower than current assigned caseload.

13.
Question:
Can caseloads be adjusted mid-year?


Response:
Yes, caseloads can be adjusted through contract modifications, upward or downward.

14.
Question:
Will caseload or participation be affected by changing QUEST income guidelines, because QUEST-eligibles are considered adjunctively income eligible for WIC?  Who funds the increase?


Response:
At the current time, the increase to 200% poverty level for pregnant women and infants will not affect QUEST-eligibles considered WIC income eligible, because Federal moneys covered the increase from 185 to 200%.  However, if QUEST income guidelines are increased to 250%, the SA must contact USDA for guidance.

15.
Question:
Will reimbursement rates be increased in consideration of time spent with limited English proficiency (LEP) participants?  It is challenging to provide equal quality and access to services required by civil law for LEP clients.


Response:
LAs must justify such costs in their application (e.g., impact on outputs).  A sequel report on the number of appointments by type for each LA can be provided.
16.
Question:
What about the cost and availability of materials in non-English languages that LAs need?


Response:
The SA will provide translated materials based on needs.  The new Hawaii State statute gives responsibility for oversight, coordination, technical assistance, monitoring and enforcement to the Department of Labor & Industrial Relations, Office of Language Access.
17.
Question:
Is there any added compensation for a high staff to client ratio?


Response:
No.
18.
Question:
What is a reasonable staff to client ratio?


Response:
In general, one (1) full-time equivalent per 325 participants; however, satellite sites and other factors may impact the ratio.

19.
Question:
What is a Competent Professional Authority or CPA?


Response:
According to the Federal definitions, a CPA is an individual on the staff of the LA authorized to determine nutritional risk and prescribe supplemental foods.  Trained paraprofessionals are allowed to be CPAs.  

See 7 CFR 246.2 for definition.
20.
Question:
What does the State consider reasonable community salaries?


Response:
For comparison purposes, the following information is provided for State starting salaries effective October 1, 2006:

Program Manager 




$61,380

Section Chiefs (Nutritionist V)


$47,448

LA Coordinators (Nutritionist IV)


$42,144

Staff Nutritionist III




$38,952

Staff Nutritionist II




$36,048

Nutrition Assistant (CPA)



$30,708

Nutrition Aid 





$28,848

Clerk






$21,900

INFORMATION SYSTEMS

21.
Question:
Will there be changes to the automated system that may affect cost?


Response:
We are projecting a change from a distributed to centralized database system in one to two years.  Currently there are 17 databases that have to be synchronized through the end of day procedure.  There are no projected major changes to the SWICH system.  USDA has funded State Agency Models, of which the SPIRIT system designed by Covansys will be pilot tested in 2007.  USDA is looking for systems that can be replicated in the future.  Some states are becoming web enabled, a step Hawaii would consider after consolidation of databases.  Cost to LAs should not be affected.

22.
Question:
Will Value Enhanced Nutrition Assessment (VENA) or food package changes affect the system?


Response:
Yes, but not at any cost to LAs.  SA provides training and gives LAs advance notice of changes.

CLINIC OPERATIONS

23.
Question:
Is the provider now mandated to do on-site hemoglobin testing for all participants?


Response:
Yes, whenever possible.  There is a clause for exemptions.

24.
Question:
Will this be added to the State policy that will also be required for State-run LAs?


Response:
The SA is currently working on the blood exposure control plan, but must go through the channels including Union consultation.  We are working towards having all State-run LAs provide on-site hemoglobin testing for customer services.
25.
Question:
How will the hemoglobin costs be paid?


Response:
The cost should be incorporated into the budget.

26.
Question:
What are reasonable hemoglobin budget costs?


Response:
For comparison purposes, the State contracted hemoglobin testing cost is now $3.31.

27.
Question:
What are special nutritional risk applicants?  Does it include homeless, premature new born or those needing special formula?  Is this the same as high risk?


Response:
Special nutritional risk applicants that need to be notified of their eligibility within 10 calendar days of applying include at minimum pregnant women eligible as Priority 1 and migrant farm workers who soon plan to leave the jurisdiction of the LA but does not include homeless, premature newborn, or those needing special formula.  A participant identified as high risk is not the same as a special nutritional risk applicant.

28.
Questions:
What are the current rules for the exceptions to required physical presence?


Response:
Hawaii State Plan policy 841 was based on 7 CFR 246.7(p).  Please refer to Federal regulations.  Allowed exceptions include those: (1) disabilities, (2) receiving ongoing health care, and (3) working parents or caretakers.
29.
Question:
What is a proxy?


Response:
A proxy is any person designated by a parent or caretaker (second authorized person) to obtain and transact FIs or supplemental foods in accordance with State procedures.

30.
Question:
Is cooperation with the SA in the current policies or are we envisioning something different?  How much outreach is required by LAs to secure people early on?


Response:
The SA does not foresee any changes to current policies.  LAs must designate an Outreach Coordinator and should be publicizing hours of operation and performing community outreach every quarter (send out brochures, make phone calls, etc.) to inform potential applicants of WIC benefits.

31.
Question:
How will the new contract infant formula bid for October 2007 affect LAs?


Response:
The Western States Contracting Alliance (WSCA) infant formula contract is up for bid.  Under the new Federal regulations, WSCA cannot ask for free trade (samples) and the milk-based contract formula was delinked from the soy-based contract formula.  Potentially, we may need to re-educate staff, participants and vendors if the current Mead Johnson products are replaced.  The SA will pay for some formula to be used for transition or trial.

32.
Question:
Will the cost of the food package be affected by decreased rebate rates?


Response:
Yes, food package costs would rise with anticipated decreased rebates and potentially we may institute waiting lists if food dollars are tight.
33.
Question:
Will the SA monitor tri-monthly FI issuance statewide?


Response:
LAs may issue up to three months of FIs.  Tri-monthly issuance is encouraged as appropriate for efficiency.  SA monitoring will continue; a report is generated every three months by LA.

34.
Question:
Why are State-run LAs allowed to have low tri-monthly issuance?


Response:
Expectations for tri-monthly issuance and other issues are included in performance appraisals, but personnel issues within the State system are difficult.
35.
Question:
Does the SA expect to continue having the mandatory evaluation in addition to the outcome objectives and performance measures?


Response:
The SA is trying to synchronize data from the Nutrition Services Plan (NSP) with State-required performance and output measures.
36.
Question:
Can four-year goals be created and an update be provided every year in the NSP?


Response:
The SA will be working on this suggestion.
37.
Question:
Is it possible to submit proposals on changing the measures?


Response:
Yes, subject to approval.

NEW REQUIREMENTS
38.
Question:
Any new requirements?


Response:
Yes, LAs must provide proof of insurance at a $2M level (previous contracts only required $1M).
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